sovernment of Karnatak: 1
No. FEE/I3WFLL2022, Karnataka Go vcrmncpt Sccrcmrm!
Multistoried Buildings,

Bengaluru, Date: | 1.02.2025

From:
The Additional Chiel Secretary (o Government,
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department,
Bengaluru-560001 ‘.

) . dl ““u i .
The Deputy Divector General of Forest(Cengrql),

Integrated Regional Office,

“ . v i S!
Kendriya Sadan, 4" Floot, ERE Wing

\ » als o) aluru. v
17% Main, Koramangala, Bengalt %

Sir,

l Sub:- Diversion of 25763 ha (feVised from 18,844 ha) of forest land in
Hosanagara Taluk, ShimoB District (Sagar Forest Division) for
Construction of 2 lane with P"‘\"L‘d shoulder road from Km 55.6-Adagodi
to Km 90,7- Mavinakoppa of NH 766C with 4 major bridges across
Sharavathi Backwaters in favour of Executive Engineer, NH Division,
PWD, Shimoga,
I?I’ll\'e\lR()f\l)ll562241'2022 | Parivesh 1.0]
Ref: I Your Office letter No: 4-KRC1400/2022-BAN. Date:
01.11.2023.
2. The Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (FC), Bengaluru.
Letter No F.No.  KFD/HoFF/a5-6(GFL)/2/2022-FCDate:
05.02.2025

EL 2 T

With reference to the above subject, 1 am directed to invite your kind attention to letter
vide referred at (1) above and forwarding herewith the copy of letters vide referred at (2) above
along with enclosures submitted by the Principal Chief Conservator of Forests (Forest
Conservation) & Nodal Officer (FCA), Bengaluru with a request to accord Stage- 1 Approval
under VAN (Sanrakshan Evam Samvardhan), Adhiniyam, 1980,

Yours faithfully,

R _X.Gr

(B. Shivakumar)
Under Secretary to Government
Forest, Ecology and Environment Department
@P\ (Forest-C and Co-ordination)

Copy to: The Executive Engineer, NH Division, APMC Yad, Shivmogga-577204.
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